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About SunTrust

Purpose: Lighting the Way to Financial Well Being
SunTrust Banks, Inc. provides deposit, credit, trust, and investment
services to abroad range of retail, business, and institutional clients.

SunTrustos busi nes
Retalil

Private Wealth Management
Mortgage

Wholesale

> > > >

Retail Footprint

1,574 retail branches, 2,882 ATMs, and 26,778 employees across a
footprint that extends from Florida to Washington, DC.
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Ever Happen to You?

© MAZK ANDERZSON, WWW.ANDEZTOONS.COM
© MAZIK ANDEZSON, WWW.ANDERTOONS.COM

“Hmm... Lemme check that
purchase order again.”

“I've prepared a few different options.”

If | have enough options Periscope, telescope
something will work! what 6s the di ff



What is Scalability?

At your

Oversight :
own risk!

e =

__________________ >
Tradeoffs
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Typical Real Life Situation

Line of Business: Mortgage

Story line: The Fed performs an audit and provides a finding that
causes SunTrust to need to add a new system, processes, and
Teammates in a tight timeline.

Moment of Truth: Learning consultant in their normal weekly
business gets the questiono We need to train 600

system and processes in 60 days. Can you do it and how much will
It cost ?60

Are you ready for that question?
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Overall Training Development Philosophy

ol f 1t 1 s traini
matter how chall enty




Why Is Scalabllity so Important to SunTrust?
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Top Ten Challenges to Overcome When Scaling

1. Do process & procedures and the IT system exist?
2. Are the Subject Matter Experts available?

¢ Typically out of the training

d
J
3. Can | confirm general scope to start the project quickly? A
I
I
I
I
I
4

4. Do | have a prioritization mechanism ready?

5. Do | have vendor relationships in place?

6. Can the vendor or staff hit the ground running?

7. Are my logistics straight?

8. Are my development processes clear and crisp?

9. How do | watch the funds or the staff during the chaos?

[10. Do the learners have time to take the training? ]
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Major Phases Pertaining to Scalability

You cano6t win i
but you can lose

Donot

N
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Concepts

A-orecasting

RFP

AScoping

ABuild-Buy-Modify

A/endor Relationships*
ASourcing Catalog Build Out
MAudget Management
Aroject Staffing

AExpectation Setting
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Best Practices

1. Teach your organization to scope and forecast
A How long does it take to development a 1 hour web based
training?
A How much does it cost?
A Should we use bottom up or top down estimating?
2. Work on your vendor relationships before you need them.
A Have a Master Services Agreement in place with a lot of
vendors
A Make sure your vendor is open to scaling
A Complete a few small projects to work out issues before you
really need them
3. Standard Products are required for scalable delivery
A Standard products are easy to order
A Reduce production issues
A Have clear costs
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Pre-Project (Forecasting)

/= sunTrust Banks-GP Project D... - 1 - Active Projects by LOB - Microsoft Internet Explorer provided by SunTrust Banks, Inc.

G-\:L;« L I. https: {jwayne-zitsch. quickbase. com/db/bhrérw2ae ?a=qfgid=29&gskip=08grppg = 100&d/ta =qu101%7E
File Edit View Favorites Tools Help
.7 Favorites @ SuniTrust Banks-GP Project D... - 1 - Active Projects b... | | 'ﬁ Home - [
+
[y Projects - | - Active Projects by LOB ~ You've made changss
P REPORTS & CHARTS : RS |
Project Name Course Code  Progress  Executive Business IDPM Category Portfolio Discretionary ©C
() Indicator  Sponsor Learning
Strategist
Maintenance
Renewal
# ® Diversity and [t Mary Mary Miller, Other Corporate
Inclusion Skaughter Slgughter Linda Functions
Budget
Result Pages: 1 2 »
TOTALS - H
: : : act|V|ty ina
Business Go Live Date  Mumber of  Audience Budget GP
Projects # Commitment Funding
Amount transpare nt form
Graph Graph Graph Graph
(emoty) 1 ] £0.00 $0.00
SEP 2013 32 2014 $693,413.26 £730,095.33
OCT 2013 38 4500 $905,482.20 $655,299.00
NOV 2013 12 388 $084,687.00 $438,187.00
DEC 2013 18 1527  $1,575,260.05  $1,227,860.05
JAN 2014 1 0 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
JUL 2014 1 ] $79,994.00 £79,994.00
AUG 2014 1 0 $135,000.00 $135,000.00
Totals (8 groups) 104 8429 $4,471,836.51 $3,274,395.38
1] |
llysmrt| @ o [x ™ & snalt | | L] Microsoft Lync || /& SunTrust Banks-GP Pr...
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Pre-Project (Vendor Relationship)

SUNTRUST

High-Level Scope (HLS) - Finar

SOLUTION SUMMARY

Priority: | ENarmzl I Fast Track Work Ord er

Production-Ready Date: | 9/27/2013 [or 10/31/12 —two quotes plazss]

[ Mew Build ORepurposs Mzintenance e { I p
[020% Repurposeof | (< 25% change incontent o - RATEGIES"”
content (20%change) | that isspecific and " STR TEGIES

guantifiable, is staying in
[J50% Repurpossof the existing format and

content (50%change) | doesnotneed ID ihNORK ORDER
wark.._Uze Maointenance

EEFRREEmET, Project Tile: | Financial Well Being Series-Raising Money Smart Kids

Source Content:

i i i : | Raising Money Smart Kids
Learning Intervention Title(s) ¥ P I—

Learning Intervention Code: | HRTZ1S

GPStart Date: | 8/19/2013

i i : | 1hourMaximum f
Learning Intervention Length: Production Ready Date: | 10/31/2013

At Sl R S L e

Curricut Egurr.l:ullumg-ln_::;ﬂ’ Review . Delivery Methodolagy: 1 Level 3 WBT (1 hour) - 535,700; 1 WBT to Word Conversion-5450.00; Fast Track Charge - 53615.00
urriculums urnculum ild: Choos an tem

Ocurriculum Needs TBD

Cost: 539,765.00

OGzp Analysis [CI'skills Analysis Enone

Analysis: O Curriculum Analysis [J Best Practices Research Oother:
DCurri:qumS:upE&SEquEn:E DMastErREp:lrt Billing Schedule: GP will invoice 50% uponapproval of Alpha Content and 50% upon approval of

tiling 3¢ WS | production-ResdyDelivershles.
¥
ILT: Chooss anitem. Blendad DATA MASKING
O Oeien ,E_ . Schedule: | GF is prepared to begin work on this project upon signsture of this Work Order.
Planned Leamning Intervention EWET: Lewvel 2 [liob Aid: Choo L REQUIRED .
Deliverables: EIVLT: Choose =n item. ClHzndsOn Lab Dlves The GP PM and the SunTrust IDPM wil| develop 2 Communication Plan that fits the
Ossa Cother: Mo S I X X
Dmtena‘ti:n Communication Plan: | ne=dsofthis project and could include regular emails, phone czlls, conferances,
=nd/or prograss reports.
Coutant |airals B knowl=dzs/ [ Application/Analysis | [ synthesis/Evaluatian Web signature and email confirmation are occeptabie forms of signatures for this
Approval of Work Order: document.

Requirements Document

This summary is provided for high-level The Financizl Well Baing Sarigs has been established to 2nable teammatas to
review of the proposed solution’s vision improve their financizl planning capacities with topics that have vielded increzsad

and scope. financizl literacy, investment strategies, and retiremeant. This seriesinstallmentwill
provide teammates with tools critical to grounding their children with a sound
Please include Return on Investment, finzncizl foundstion and genersl scumen.
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Pre-Project (Standard Products & Scoping)

[ Ability to easily order products ]
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